ENGINEERING & PLANNING

STAFF MEMO

TO: Planning Board - regular meeting on February 3, 2025
FROM: Kim Golden, P.E,, City Engineer

CC: Doug Kneupper, P.E., Consulting Engineer

DATE: January 30, 2025

RE: 3301 25" Ave N - TCISD New Ag Barn

Background: TCISD proposes to demolish the existing agriculture barn at its
existing facility at 3301 25" Ave N and construct a new 17,690-sft facility. Signage
indicates the barn will be used for cattle and pigs.

Requested Action: Approve Development Plan.

Analysis and Recommendation: TCISD has an existing agricultural education
facility at this 1.10-acre site which is located behind (south of) the Texas City
Biosphere. The project will demolish the existing facility and construct a new 17,690-
sf barn. The project also includes restriping the existing parking lot and adding
wheelstops.

The agriculture barn will be used for education and is consistent with the use of the
existing facility as an institution of public education. Staff are not aware of any
complaints regarding the use of the existing facility as a barn for educational
purposes. Its location near The Texas City Biosphere is a good use of both properties,
which colocation reduces the occurrence of potential conflicts or complaints.

Staff have no objection to approval of the Development Plan as submitted.
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